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Labor Standards Administrator RFQ
Frequently Asked Questions

Can you provide a list of construction start dates and target completion dates for each
project?

An updated spreadsheet with targeted or actual construction start dates and targeted
completion dates for each project that has begun construction is now on the SRF
website with the RFQ. Please refer to this spreadsheet for this information.

In regards to total fee to perform labor standards administration, do you want a per
project fee or a total fee for an entire region?

IFA would like a flat fee bid (including all expenses) for each project in a region a
Respondent would like to serve.

If it is by region, can our agency submit for more than one region?

Yes, IFA will welcome and review bids submitted for more than one region. IFA would
like to award all projects in one region (based on the map in Attachment G of the RFQ)
to one labor standards administrator. If a Respondent can competitively bid on a second
region and/or a project that is located near a region boundary, IFA will consider
awarding these additional contracts to that Respondent.

Do you require a separate RFQ for each region you intend to submit for? Finally, if you
only have to submit one RFQ for multiple regions, can your agency pick and choose
which region you want a particular agency to cover and not throw the entire RFQ out?

IFA does not require a separate RFQ response for each region. IFA retains the ability to
select an entity’s bid for one region while choosing to decline a bid for a different region
(or regions) without discarding the RFQ in its entirety.

Can you clarify the meaning of section (K), in the Terms, Conditions and Exceptions
section (Part lll) of the RFQ?

Section K is intended to provide that IFA will not compensate Respondents for related
work they conduct on other, non-SRF project sites that are located in proximity to SRF
projects. This should not be an issue for contracts under this RFQ as they will be
awarded on a flat rate per project basis and not on an hourly basis.
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I can only locate two financial references, is this sufficient to satisfy Number 4 of Part
VI (Required Respondent Information)?

If Respondents are able to locate and provide IFA with three financial references they
should do so; however, if Respondents are only able to find between 1-3 financial
references, this will not disqualify their response to the RFQ.

We are looking at forming partnerships to respond to the RFQ and would like to have
more detailed information on the requirements in the RFQ to designate this
partnership.

If a Respondent does not meet the minimum criteria listed in the RFQ and the
Respondent is a minority-owned or woman-owned entity, please identify formal
partnerships or associations that have been or will be created in order to meet the
threshold eligibility requirements outlined within the RFQ. Multiple firms may partner to
meet the qualifications in the RFQ; however, each firm, unless it is a minority-owned or
woman-owned firm, must satisfy the threshold eligibility requirements individually.

To designate a partnership, each partner must provide a response to the RFQ and the
transmittal must describe: (1) the role of each partner and (2) the services that each
partner will perform. Additionally, each partner must provide a statement which
provides that each partner is authorized and permitted to enter into a partnership for
the purpose of providing the services described in the RFQ.

Are any IFA sites also being served by OCRA? How will this impact my bid?

Communities highlighted in yellow in the RFQ ARRA spreadsheet are designated as
current OCRA/IFA sites. The IFA assumes the OCRA grant administrator has been
receiving and maintaining the payroll information for these projects and therefore, the
amount bid for these projects should only include the costs anticipated to satisfy the
EPA/SRF Labor Standards requirements that are in addition to the already existing OCRA
requirements. The IFA intends to award a service contract for labor standards
administration and reporting services for each project listed in the attached
spreadsheet, including the highlighted projects.

For projects highlighted yellow (IFA/OCRA), would we be required to obtain copies of
the pre-construction conference and payroll information from OCRA Grant
Administrator files or are we just required to conduct activities and maintain files that
are in addition to the OCRA requirements?



For the IFA/OCRA projects, IFA would like the Labor Standards Administrator to contact
the Grant Administrator in order to retrieve copies of all payroll records and pre-
construction conference meeting minutes to ensure that the record for the project is
complete and comprehensive. Going forward, IFA Labor Standards Administrators will
need to maintain files and conduct investigation, interview, and monitoring activities
that comply with the EPA/SRF requirements which vary from the OCRA requirements.

10) For projects that have already started, is it safe to assume the pre-construction
conference has been completed and payroll information is being documented? If so,
what activities would we be responsible for on projects that have started construction
and/or near completion (i.e. projects ending in October)?

For projects that are already under construction, an IFA Labor Standards Administrator
would need to ensure that all relevant issues were raised on the pre-construction
conferences and if an oversight occurred, he/she would need to raise these issues with
the relevant parties on the SRF project site. While some payroll information has been
submitted to SRF from project sites that are under construction, it is not a safe
assumption that all payroll information has been submitted and documented. In
addition to the investigation and interviewing requirements under EPA/SRF guidance, an
IFA Labor Standards Administrator will need to engage in the necessary action to ensure
that past payrolls are collected and documented while also managing current payroll
data.



